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Tuesday, 15 October 2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are pleased to be able to share the following data from the project - Adaptive Social Learning in Typical and Atypical Developing Adolescents:

1) List of measures and references (excel)
2) Behavioural task descriptions (word)
3) [bookmark: _GoBack]Information sheet / consent & questionnaire examples (word)
4) Participant data (excel)


Please note that the UCL Research Ethics Committee only allowed data sharing for those child participants whose families explicitly consented to data sharing. This means that we are not able to share the full data-set with individual data. The data set contains data from 18 children with conduct problems and 7 typically developing peers. In the full data-set the groups are matched on age and ability, but this may not be the case for those participants who have consented to data sharing. 

We are happy to share group level data for meta-analyses purposes for the whole sample and will do this in the usual fashion by forwarding the data directly to researchers conducting such analyses, to ensure that we provide data that match the purpose of the request.

Please be in touch if you require any further information. 

Kind Regards, 
Professor Essi Viding

